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From: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>


Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:31 PM


To: Israel, Joshua; Wilkinson, Chris@DWR; Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife; Jones, Gardner@DWR;


Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Sommer, Ted@DWR; Harrison, Katrina; McCalvin,


Catherine@DWR; Michael Hendrick; Theis, Stephanie; Matt Nobriga; David Mooney;


Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: RE: Initial sections of draft AMIP


Attachments: AMIPsections_121218cgw.docx


Josh, attached are comments suggested edits. Evidently there is a more substantial AM plan for VSA’s which I’m


tracking down. Carl


From: Israel, Joshua <jaisrael@usbr.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 4:00 PM


To: Wilkinson, Chris@DWR <Christopher.Wilkinson@water.ca.gov>; Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife


<Brooke.Jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>; Jones, Gardner@DWR <Gardner.Jones@water.ca.gov>; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate


<evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>; Sommer, Ted@DWR <Ted.Sommer@water.ca.gov>; Harrison, Katrina


<kharrison@usbr.gov>; McCalvin, Catherine@DWR <Catherine.McCalvin@water.ca.gov>; Michael Hendrick


<mhendrick@usbr.gov>; Theis, Stephanie <stephanie.theis@stantec.com>; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife


<Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>; Matt Nobriga <matt_nobriga@fws.gov>; David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>; Cathy


Marcinkevage <Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Subject: Initial sections of draft AMIP


Folks,


I continue to rewrite the document, but wanted to share that section on how the intent of the AMIP make the AMF


actionable as the AMP for the LTO.


I will be in touch early next week to follow up with drafts and the next opportunity to meet again. I believe we will try to


do that outside the tiger team meeting, as they are also working intensively on the proposed action operational


sections.


Feel free to give me a call if you have ideas and input for me to consider sooner than later. My cell phone is 916-296-

8792.


Have a great Wednesday, Josh


--
Joshua Israel, PhD

Chief, Science Division

Bay-Delta Office

Bureau of Reclamation

Sacramento, CA 95814


P: 916-414-2405



